21% July 2011

To Ballina Shire Council

| am writing to request if Ballina Shire Council can exempt us or reduce where possible any
fees in relation to our Development Application for 3 cabins and 2 amenities blocks.

Namatjira Haven LTD is a not for profit Government funded Drug & Alcohol Rehabilitation
service for Aboriginal men with Charity status.

If you could please consider this request it would be appreciated and advise me accordingly.

Attached is a copy of our Public Benevolent Institution status and our Charitable fundraising
Certificate.

Yours sincerely

Dian Challinor
Manager

Namatjira Haven Drug & Alcohol Healing Centre P.O Box 14 Alstonville NSW 2477
Ph: 02 66281098 Fax: 02 66280520 manager/@namatjirahaven.com  ABN 28 126 018 497
We acknowledge our funders of: OATSIH, Dept Health & Ageing, DCS, AHL, MERIT, NADA
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